
City of Tukwila
City Council

Public Safety Bond Financial Oversight Committee
August 11, 2020

Virtual Meeting
4:00 p.m.

This meeting will not be conducted at City facilities based on Governor’s Proclamation 20-28.
The phone number for the public is: +1 253-292-9750, Conference ID: 131 008 366#

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of November 5, 2019 Minutes

V. New Business

a. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair

b. Public Safety Plan Project Update

c. Financial Overview

d. Expenditure Reports

e. Report to Council

f. Meeting Schedule

VI. Miscellaneous

VII. Adjournment

Committee Purpose per Charter: As the City’s legislative body, oversight and control of the City’s finances is the
responsibility of the City Council, all seven of whom are held accountable by Tukwila voters. The purpose of
this Committee is not to supersede the fiduciary authority of the Council, but to independently represent
taxpayers concerning the City’s expenditure of revenues received from the sale of general obligation bonds.
The Committee shall review the allocation of bond proceeds and progress on achieving the purposes of the
Public Safety Bond, and shall report at least semi-annually to the City Council and the public on the same. The
Committee will help ensure that the community remains informed about new public safety construction projects.
The Committee will not be engaged in facility design or construction oversight.

1



City of Tukwila

Public Safety Bond Financial Oversight Committee

November 5, 2019

City Hall Hazelnut Conference Room

4:00 p.m.

Attendees: Sean Goode, Andy Reiswig, Jessica Jerwa, David Cline, Laurel Humphrey, Vicky Carlsen, Tony

Cullerton, Aaron Williams

MINUTES

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

Committee members: Sean Goode, Chair, Jessica Jerwa, Vice-Chair, Andy Reiswig

Absent: Jun Castillo, Randy Coplen

III. Approval of Agenda

The agenda was approved by unanimous consent.

IV. Approval of Minutes

The April 11, 2019 meeting minutes were approved by unanimous consent.

V. New Business

1. Public Safety Plan Project Update

Staff presented an overview of the Public Safety Plan status and projects. Construction is

underway with Fire Station 51 occupancy expected in July 2020, Justice Center occupancy in

October 2020, and Fire Station 52 by March 2021. The City’s bond rating was recently

upgraded to AA+ which means significant cost savings resulting from the favorable interest

rate. The Fire Department is holding a “Push-In Ceremony” on November 13 for two new

engines. The Committee is invited to attend as well as take site tours.

2. Public Safety Plan Financial Overview

The Committee reviewed the original and revised revenue and expenditure budgets for the

Public Safety Plan. Total actual revenues through October 28 are $39,714,352 from the voter-

approved bond, fire impact fees, real estate excise tax, investment interest, and rental

income. The total for actual and projected revenues is $132,085,273. The total expenditure
budget change is $39,634,107.

2



3. Expenditure Report

The Committee reviewed actual Public Safety Plan expenditures through October 28, 2019

including a detailed list and current contracts. Actual expenditures through October 28 are

$42,972,617.

4. Committee Charter

The Committee reviewed its Charter and recommends no changes.

VI. Miscellaneous

 Chair Sean Goode will report to the City Council at its December 9 Committee of the Whole

meeting. All Oversight Committee members are encouraged to attend.

 The Committee agreed to meet quarterly in 2020 and City staff will send out scheduling options

via email.

 The City is hosting a volunteer appreciation event for Board, Commission and Committee

members on December 12, 5:30 p.m.

 Committee members interested in touring the Station 52 site will email staff with availability. 

VII. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 4:48 by unanimous consent.

Minutes by LH, Reviewed by AW

3



P age1 of4

Public Safety Bond Financial Oversight Committee Bylaws

Article I. Authority and Name
AttheN ovem ber8,2016 election,theCity ofT ukw ilaw assuccessfulinobtainingauthorization
by thequalified votersofT ukw ilatoissueupto$77,385,000 topay forreplacem entofthree
seism ically-deficientfirestations,guaranteedfundingforfireequipm entand apparatusforthe
lifeofthebond,and constructionofaJusticeCentertohousetheT ukw ilaP oliceDepartm ent
andM unicipalCourt.

P ursuanttoO rdinanceN o.2509,theCity CouncilestablishedaP ublicS afety BondFinancial
O versightCom m itteetoindependently representtaxpayersconcerningtheCity’sexpenditure
ofrevenuesreceivedfrom thesaleofgeneralobligationbonds.O nO ctober3,2016 theCity
Counciladopted aCharterfortheP ublicS afety BondFinancialO versightCom m ittee.

Article II. Purpose
T hepurposeoftheP ublicS afety BondO versightCom m itteeisassetoutintheCharter,asit
m ay beam endedfrom tim etotim e,andthecontentsoftheCharterarefully incorporated
hereinby reference.

Article III. Officers and Members

A. Officers
O fficersshallbeaChairand aVice-Chair;bothappointed m em bersoftheCom m ittee
and voted intoofficeby theCom m ittee.InabsenceofboththeChairandtheVice-Chair
m em bersshallelectaChairprotem .

B. Duties of the Officers

Chair
T heChairshallpresideatallm eetingsand adheretothedutiesofthepresidingofficer
prescribed inR obert’sR ulesofO rderN ew ly R evised.T heChairshallbeafullvoting
m em beroftheCom m ittee.T heChairshallspeakonbehalfoftheCom m itteebeforethe
City Council,thepublicand City staff.

T heterm ofofficeshallbeoneyear.A Com m itteem em berm ay serveasChairforno
m orethantw oconsecutiveterm s.T heChairm ay delegatedutiestootherCom m ittee
m em bersw iththeconsentoftheCom m ittee.

Vice-Chair
T heVice-Chairshallperform thedutiesoftheChairinabsenceoftheChair.T heVice-
Chairm ay alsospeakonbehalfoftheCom m itteebeforeCity Council,thepublicand City
staffw hentheChairisnotavailabletospeak.

T heterm ofofficeshallbeoneyear.A Com m itteem em berm ay serveasVice-Chairfor
nom orethantw oconsecutiveterm s.

4



P age2 of4

C. Duties of Committee Members
Itistheresponsibility ofallCom m itteem em bersto:

 Arrangeadequatetim etocarry outresponsibility asaCom m itteem em ber;

 Com etom eetingsprepared:R ead allreports,proposalsanddocum ents
distributedpriortom eetings;

 L istentootherCom m itteem em bersandcom m unicatew ithrespectand
courtesy;and

 P articipateingroupdiscussionanddecisionm aking.

I. Ethics Training
Com m itteem em bersareboundby T ukw ilaM unicipalCodeChapter2.95,Code
ofEthicsforEm ployeesand AppointedO fficials. Every Com m itteem em berm ust
com pleteEthicsT rainingand signanEthicsT rainingCertificationForm w ithinsix
m onthsofappointm entandm ustcom pletethetrainingw ithin90 daysof
reappointm ent.

II. Conflict of Interest
Every Com m itteem em berm ustsignaConflictofInterestDisclosureForm w ithin
90 daysofappointm entandm ustsignanew DisclosureForm w ithin90 daysof
reappointm ent.

Article IV. Elections
T heCom m itteeshallelectaChairand aViceChaireachyear.Generally,officersshallbeelected
andtakeofficeannually atthefirstCom m itteem eetinginthecalendaryear.T heelectionw ill
takeplaceasthefirstitem ofnew businessandtheelected officersw illassum etheirdutiesat
thecloseofelections.

T heelectionoftheChairw illbeconductedby theCom m itteestaffpersonw how illaskfor
nom inationsfrom Com m itteem em bers.N ooneCom m itteem em bershallnom inatem orethan
onepersonforanoffice.N om inationsdonotrequireasecond.S taffw illrepeateach
nom ination,askforfurthernom inations,anddeclarethenom inationsclosed.A m otiontoclose
nom inationsisnotnecessary. Com m itteem em bersw illbeaskedtovoteby araiseofhands.
Assoonasoneofthenom ineesreceivesam ajority voteoftheseated m em bersstaffw ill
declarethatm em berelected astheChair.N ovotesw illbetakenonany rem ainingnom inees.A
tievotew illresultinafailednom ination.Ifnoneofthenom ineesreceiveam ajority vote,staff
w illcallfornom inationsagainandrepeattheprocessuntilasinglecandidatereceivesa
m ajority vote.U ponelection,theChairw illconducttheelectionforVice-Chairfollow ingthe
sam eprocess.

S houldtheChairbevacatedpriortothecom pletionoftheT erm ,theVice-Chairw illassum ethe
dutiesandresponsibilitiesoftheChairfortherem ainderoftheT erm .T heChairw illthen
conductelectionsforanew Vice-Chair.

S houldtheVice-Chairbevacatedpriortothecom pletionoftheT erm ,theChairw illconduct
electionsforanew Vice-Chairtoserveouttherem ainderoftheT erm .

5



P age3 of4

T im espentfulfillingavacatedT erm shallnotcounttow ardsthetw oconsecutiveT erm lim itfor
Chairand Vice-Chair.

Article III. Meetings
AllCom m itteem eetingsshallcom ply w iththerequirem entsoftheO penP ublicM eetingsAct
R CW 42.30.Allm eetingsshallbenoticed andopentothepublic.

A. Schedule and Frequency
T heCom m itteeshalldeterm ineitsm eetingscheduleaccordingtotheflow of
inform ationtoevaluate.M eetingsw illbeheld atatim eandplacethatw orkforall
m em bersofthecom m ittee.T heCom m itteew illm eetnofew erthantw iceper
calendaryear.

B. Notices
P ublicnoticeofthem eetingdate,tim eandlocationw illbeprovidedontheCity
w ebsite,andtheprelim inary agendafortheforthcom ingCom m itteem eetingw illbe
posted intheCity’sDigitalR ecordsCenter.

Article IV. Rules of Meetings
A. Absences

Absencew ithoutcausefrom m orethantw o(2)m eetingsm ay becauseforrem oval.
M em bersshallcom m unicatew iththeChair,theVice-Chairand/ortheCity staffliaison
w ithrequestsforanexcusedabsence.Em ergency requestsm ay beconsidered.T he
Chairm ay approvetheabsence.

B. Quorum
A quorum isrequiredfortheCom m itteetotakeany action.Atallm eetings,the
presenceofthem ajority ofthecurrently seatedm em bersconstituteaquorum .

C. Rules of Procedure
T hecurrenteditionofR obert’sR ulesofO rderN ew ly R evised shallprovidethebasisfor
m eetingstructureandofficialdecisionsshallbem adeby m otionand voteofthe
Com m ittee.

D. Meeting Decorum
T oprovideafairandefficientforum fortheconductofbusinessatCom m itteem eetings
thefollow ingrulesofdecorum shallbeobserved:

1. N opersonshalladdresstheCom m itteew ithoutfirstobtainingrecognitionfrom
thechair.

2. T heCom m itteem ay allow com m entsfrom m em bersofthepublicattending
Com m itteem eetingsby perm issionoftheChairorm ajority voteofthe
Com m itteem em berspresent.

3. T oaid inthecreationofaccuratem eetingm inutesallspeakersshouldprovide
theirfirstandlastnam eeachtim ethey addresstheCom m ittee.

6



P age4 of4

E. Voting
Ininstancesw hereavoteiscalled fororrequired,thepresentm ajority issufficientto
act(providedaquorum ispresent).Eachm em bershallhaveonevoteandnoproxies
shallbeallow ed.P resentm em bersm ay abstain.T heChairm ay voteonany issueand
shallvoteintheeventofatie.N oactionistakeniftheChairvotesandthetie
continues.A m ajority voteshallcarry and m inority opinionsshallbeform ally registered
inthem inutesand reporttotheCity Council.

F. Adjournment/Recess/Continuations
M eetingsshallbeadjournedby am ajority voteoftheCom m itteeorby thechairw henit
appearsthatthereisnofurtherbusiness.

T heCom m itteem ay,by m ajority voteorconsensus,recessforashortbreak.T he
proposaltorecessm ay setatim elim itorcanbeuntiltheChaircallsthem eetingback
toorder.

Continuationsofm eetingsshallbetoadefinitetim eandplaceby them ajority voteof
presentCom m itteem em bers.

Article V. Reports to the City Council
T heCom m itteeshallreportitsfindingsandany recom m endationsforim provem enttotheCity
Councilatleastsem i-annually. Any reportsorrecom m endationsshallbeprovidedtothe
Councilandthepublicinelectronicform atandpostedontheCity w ebsite.Hard copiesshallbe
m adeavailableuponrequestatCity Hall.

Article V. Amendments
T heseBylaw sm ay beam endedorrepealed andnew Bylaw sm ay beadopted atany m eetingby
am ajority ofthevoteofthem em bership.A copy oftheproposed Bylaw soram endm ents
thereto,shallbefurnished toeachm em beratleastthree(3)dayspriortothedateofthe
m eeting.Allam endm entstotheBylaw sshallbesubm ittedtotheM ayorand City Councilfor
theirinform ation.

7



Tukwila Public Safety Plan – Justice Center - Monthly Report

1

TUKW IL A P UB L IC S A FETY P RO JEC TS
Ju stic e C enter
S OJ
C onstru ction M anagem entM onthly Report
Ju ly 2020
ReportP repared by: Ethan Bernau
ReportReviewed by: Justine Kim

Owner’ s Representative: Shiels Obletz Johnsen (SOJ)
A rchitect: DLR Group
GC C M : BNBuilders
C onstru ction P rogress:

 Completed Seattle City Light vault adjustment on 150th.
 Completed Comcast CATV connection to building.
 Continued interior casework and finishes.
 Continued fencing and gates, irrigation and landscaping.
 Continued building systems training for City staff.
 Started functional testing and commissioning of HVAC equipment and building systems.
 Started Architect and Engineer punchlist inspections.

UpcomingA ctivities:

 Final inspections by Authorities Having Jurisdiction.
 Demobilize construction trailers on North Parking Lot.
 Certificate of Occupancy and Substantial Completion targeted for mid-August.
 Seattle City Light cutover from overhead to underground power on Military.

B u d getS tatu s:

 See overall TPSP budget summary updated monthly and included in monthly report
package.

C hange Ord erS tatu s:

 Change Orders #11 for $277,690 and #12 (COVID) for $116374 issued in June.
 Total Change Orders issued to date = $2,276,486.

S ched u le S tatu s:

 See TPSP master project schedule updated monthly and included in monthly report
package.

C riticalIssu es:

 COVID-19 health/safety requirements impact jobsite labor productivity and materials
procurement. The project team is working closely with the GC/CM to mitigate cost and
schedule impacts.

8



Tukwila Public Safety Plan – Justice Center - Monthly Report

2

Main Entrance along TIB

Duwamish Feature Wall in Lobby

9



Tukwila Public Safety Plan – Justice Center - Monthly Report

3

HUB Break Room and Kitchen

PD Evidence, Area A

10



Tukwila Public Safety Plan – Justice Center - Monthly Report

4

Courtroom, Area C

North Parking Lot

11



Tukwila PublicSafetyPlan–FireStation51-M onthlyReport

1

TUKW IL A P U B L IC SA FETYP ROJECTS

FireStation51

SOJ

Construction M anagem entM onthlyReport
J uly2020

ReportReviewed by:Justine Kim

Owner’sRepresentative:ShielsObletzJohnsen(SOJ)

A rchitect:W einsteinA +U

GCCM:Lydig

Construction Progress:

 Casew orkinstallationongoing.

 L andscapinginstallunderway.

 W aterand irrigationm etersinstalled.

 R earA pronpaving com plete.

 FinalInspectionsunderw ay.

 Interiorand exteriorpainttouch-upunderw ay.

 A irB arrierTestpassed.

 A rchitectPunch W alksunderw ay.

Upcom ing A ctivities:

 D ayW irelessD A S installationto com pletelate July/earlyA ugust.

 FinalInspectionstocom pletein A ugust.

 A chieveSubstantialCom pletion/CertificateofOccupancy.

B udgetStatus:

 SeeoverallTPSP budgetsum m aryupdated m onthlyand included inm onthlyreportpackage.

ChangeOrderStatus:

 ChangeOrder#10issued in July-$55,935

 ChangeOrder#11 (COVID )issued in July-$103,680

 TotalChangeOrderstodate-$689,016

ScheduleStatus:

 SeeTPSP m asterprojectscheduleupdated m onthlyand included inm onthlyreportpackage.

CriticalIssues:

 TheCOVID -19 pandem icand associated health/safetyrequirem entshasim pacted jobsitelabor

productivityand m aterialsprocurem ent.Theprojectteam isw orkingcloselywith theGC/CM to

m itigatepotentialcostand scheduleim pacts.

12



Tukwila PublicSafetyPlan–FireStation51-M onthlyReport

2

Treesinplaceateastfaçade withirrigation

Treesinstalled atentryplanters

13



Tukwila PublicSafetyPlan–FireStation51-M onthlyReport

3

Shop casew orkand pegboard shelving

14



Tukwila PublicSafetyPlan–FireStation52-M onthlyReport

1

TUKW IL A P U B L IC SA FETYP ROJECTS

FireStation52

SOJ

Construction M anagem entM onthlyReport
J uly2020

ReportReviewed by:Justine Kim

Owner’sRepresentative:ShielsObletzJohnsen(SOJ)

A rchitect:W einsteinA +U

GCCM:Lydig

Construction Progress:

 Second m odularw etland installed.

 Irrigationinstallationunderw ay.

 A lum inum storefrontarrivingonsite.

 Tileinstallationstarted.

 L andscapingsoilpreparationongoing.

 Ceilinggrid beinginstalled.

 P SEGasconduitbeinginstalled.

Upcom ing A ctivities:

 M etalpanelinstallationtostartin A ugust.

 D rivew aygradingand pavingtostartlate A ugust.

 Cascadiawindow sarrivingonsitein A ugust.

B udgetStatus:

 SeeoverallTPSP budgetsum m aryupdated m onthlyand included inm onthlyreportpackage.

ChangeOrderStatus:

 ChangeOrder#10issued in July-$32,764

 TotalChangeOrderstodate-$523,296

ScheduleStatus:

 SeeTPSP m asterprojectscheduleupdated m onthlyand included inm onthlyreportpackage.

CriticalIssues:

 TheCOVID -19 pandem icand associated health/safetyrequirem entshasim pacted jobsitelabor

productivityand m aterialsprocurem ent.Theprojectteam isw orkingcloselywith theGC/CM to

m itigatepotentialcostand scheduleim pacts.

15



Tukwila PublicSafetyPlan–FireStation52-M onthlyReport

2

N ederm an D uctw orkbeinginstalled inthe A pparatusB ay

Overhang ateastA pparatusB ay

16



Tukwila PublicSafetyPlan–FireStation52-M onthlyReport

3

2nd FloorCorridorreadyforceilingtileinstall

17



FUNDING SOURCES

Funding Category Fire Fire Total  Justice Total 
Stations Apparatus Fire Services Center Public Safety

Unlimited Tax General Obligation (Voter‐approved bond) 18,824,000         29,932,000        48,756,000       28,629,000       77,385,000            
Tukwila South Mitigation Fees 4,750,000           ‐                           4,750,000         ‐                          4,750,000              
Fire Impact Fees ‐                            ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                               
Investment Interest ‐                            ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                               
TOTAL Revenues 23,574,000$       29,932,000$      53,506,000$     28,629,000$     82,135,000$         

‐‐‐ REVENUE ACTUAL & PROJECTED ‐‐‐ ACTUAL REVENUES PROJECTED REVENUES TOTAL
Actual &

2016 ‐ 2019 Actuals 2020 ‐ Beyond Projected

UTGO VOTED DEBT PROCEEDS 77,997,026$       ‐$                   77,997,026$         
LTGO COUNCIL ISSUED DEBT PROCEEDS 19,754,720         ‐                      19,754,720            
Tukwila South Mitigation Fees 1,100,000           3,650,000         4,750,000              
Fire Impact Fees 2,517,000           7,400,000         9,917,000              
Property/Land Sales dedicated to PSP ‐                            13,053,090       13,053,090            
Real Estate Excise Tax (REET 1) 1,039,318           11,813,091       12,852,409            
Sales Tax Mitigation Payments 226,273               753,272             979,545                 
Investment Earnings 1,178,513           140,000             1,318,513              
Additional General Fund Contributions ‐                            7,325,796         7,325,796              
TOTAL Revenues 103,812,851$    44,135,249$     147,948,100$       

Funding Category

REVENUE BUDGET ‐ Original (Jan 2017)

CITY OF TUKWILA 
Public Safety UTGO Bond Projects

Revenues & Expenditures
BUDGET vs ACTUALS

FOC - Report Printed: 8/7/2020 9:21 AM
18



CITY OF TUKWILA 
Public Safety UTGO Bond Projects

Revenues & Expenditures
BUDGET vs ACTUALS

PROJECT COSTS ‐ Budgets

FS 51 FS 52 FS 54 TOTAL FS Equipment & TOTAL Justice TOTAL
17,950 sf 6,567 sf 8,228 sf 32,745 sf Apparatus Fire Services Center Bond Financed

A/E Services (both design & CA) 731,003             356,000                464,000          1,551,003           ‐                           1,551,003         1,906,190         3,457,193              
Land Acquisition ‐                          653,000                862,000          1,515,000           ‐                           1,515,000         6,000,000         7,515,000              
Permits/Fees 254,521             89,000                  116,000          459,521               ‐                           459,521             439,890             899,411                 
Construction (pre‐con, const, tax) 7,808,854         3,278,000            4,273,400       15,360,254         ‐                           15,360,254       16,532,615       31,892,869            
Construction Related Costs (incl bond) 1,047,140         438,000                551,200          2,036,340           ‐                           2,036,340         1,034,797         3,071,137              
PM Services (incl other prof svcs) 459,552             297,000                397,000          1,153,552           ‐                           1,153,552         1,145,956         2,299,508              
Contingency (incl Construction & Proj) 1,145,000         546,000                665,000          2,356,000           ‐                           2,356,000         1,569,552         3,925,552              
Fire apparatus ‐                          ‐                             ‐                        ‐                            25,598,488        25,598,488       ‐                          25,598,488            
Fire equipment ‐                          ‐                             ‐                        ‐                            4,333,874           4,333,874         ‐                          4,333,874              
TOTAL Expenditures 11,446,070$     5,657,000$          7,328,600$     24,431,670$       29,932,362$      54,364,032$     28,629,000$     82,993,032$         

FS 51 1 FS 52 1 FS 54 TOTAL FS Equipment & TOTAL Justice Budget Change
9,426 sf 15,068 sf 9,287 sf 33,781 sf Apparatus Fire Services Center TOTAL by Category

A/E Services (both design & CA) 1,368,956         1,873,172            132,995          3,375,123           ‐                           3,375,123         3,275,000         6,650,123               3,192,930           
Land Acquisition/ROW ‐                          17,160                  933,874          951,034               ‐                           951,034             15,216,581       16,167,615             8,652,615           
Permits/Fees 334,000             403,000                7,173               744,173               ‐                           744,173             1,030,000         1,774,173               874,762              
Construction (pre‐con, const, tax) 11,468,959       18,345,271          106,700          29,920,930         ‐                           29,920,930       40,522,804       70,443,734             38,550,865         
Construction Related Costs (incl bond) 672,958             1,265,340            47,302             1,985,600           ‐                           1,985,600         2,514,833         4,500,433               1,429,296           
PM Services (incl other prof svcs) 393,000             692,000                106,665          1,191,665           ‐                           1,191,665         2,037,086         3,228,751               929,243              
Contingency (incl Construction & Proj) 446,760             1,154,057            167,291          1,768,108           ‐                           1,768,108         2,268,407         4,036,515               110,963              
Fire apparatus 2 ‐                          ‐                             ‐                        ‐                            13,690,670        13,690,670       ‐                          13,690,670             (11,907,818)       
Fire equipment ‐                          ‐                             ‐                        ‐                            2,135,126           2,135,126         ‐                          2,135,126               (2,198,748)          
TOTAL Expenditures 14,684,633$     23,750,000$        1,502,000$     39,936,633$       15,825,796$      55,762,429$     66,864,711$     122,627,140$        39,634,108$      

Budget Change by Project 3,238,563$       18,093,000$        (5,826,600)$   15,504,963$       (14,106,566)$    1,398,397$       38,235,711$     39,634,108$         

1  The main fire station was originally identified as FS51, but has been changed to FS52 in the revised estimate.
2  Includes $5,750,493 of financing costs for apparatus purchases through 2029.

Project Category

ORIGINAL PROJECT BUDGET ‐ (Jan 2017)

Project Category

PROJECT BUDGETS ‐ as of July 23, 2020

FOC - Report Printed: 8/7/2020 9:21 AM
19



CITY OF TUKWILA 
Public Safety UTGO Bond Projects

Revenues & Expenditures
BUDGET vs ACTUALS

PROJECT COSTS ‐ Actuals

Equipment & TOTAL Justice TOTAL
Apparatus Fire Services Center Bond Financed

A/E Services (both design & CA) 1,529,885         1,778,987            143,741          3,452,613           ‐                           3,452,613         3,282,938         6,735,551              
Land Acquisition/ROW 1 117                     31,426                  925,322          956,865               ‐                           956,865             14,994,156       15,951,021            
Permits/Fees 87,559               197,867                3,444               288,870               ‐                           288,870             547,281             836,151                 
Construction (incl. pre‐con, const, tax) 9,962,006         12,591,658          90,224             22,643,888         ‐                           22,643,888       37,252,411       59,896,299            
Construction Related Costs (incl Bond) 168,811             196,570                ‐                        365,381               14,447                379,828             471,535             851,362                 
PM Services (including other prof svcs) 293,604             400,611                99,216             793,430               ‐                           793,430             2,131,675         2,925,105              
Contingency ‐                          ‐                             ‐                        ‐                            ‐                           ‐                          ‐                          ‐                               
Fire Apparatus ‐                          ‐                             ‐                        ‐                            3,598,084           3,598,084         ‐                          3,598,084              
Fire Equipment ‐                          ‐                             ‐                        ‐                            761,036              761,036             ‐                          761,036                 
TOTAL Expenditures 12,041,983$     15,197,118$        1,261,946$     28,501,047$       4,373,567$        32,874,613$     58,679,996$     91,554,609$         

1  In March 2018, the City purchased property for $884,680 for Fire Station 54.  That expense will remain there until a final decision is made regarding the use of this land.

ACTUAL EXPENDITURES ‐ as of July 31, 2020

Project Category FS 51  FS 52  FS 54
TOTAL

 Fire Stations

FOC - Report Printed: 8/7/2020 9:21 AM
20



CITY OF TUKWILA
PUBLIC SAFETY PLAN -  EXPENDITURES FUNDED BY VOTED DEBT
Inception through July 2020

Sum of AMOUNT PRJ

Report Category Vendor/Consultant

FIRE 
STATION 51

FIRE 
STATION 52 FIRE 

STATION 54

EQUIPMENT 
& 

APPARATUS
JUSTICE 
CENTER

Grand Total

A/E ADVERTISING 2,655             1,722             422                2,751             7,550            
BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION 27,679           27,679          
BN BUILDERS INC 225,555         225,555       
DLR GROUP INC 2,919,355      2,919,355    
FACETS CONSULTING, LLP 12,000           12,000           12,000           36,000          
JEFF SAMDAL & ASSOC, INC 2,400             2,400            
JRS ENGINEERING LLC 30,125           22,730           723                28,914           82,491          
LYDIG CONSTRUCTION INC. 164,943         137,059         302,002       
NOVOLABORATORY & CONSULTING 42,399           42,399          
OGDEN MURPHY WALLACE 5,396             12,564           792                23,408           42,161          
Other Misc Costs 1,500             1,500             1,500             4,500            
PEPPLE CANTU SCHMIDT PLLC 1,330             4,620             5,950            
Property Carry Costs 2,233             380                2,612            
SHORT CRESSMAN & BURGESS PLLC 5,873             5,873             5,873             6,377             23,996          
THE WATERSHED COMPANY 29,135           29,135          
WEINSTEIN 1,278,258      1,555,951      117,968         2,952,177    
WHPACIFIC INC 29,588           29,588          

A/E Total 1,529,885      1,778,987      143,741         3,282,938      6,735,551    
BOND Bond Issue Costs 111,455         145,724         7,153             322,977         587,308       

Bond Rating Costs 12,145           9,485             1,715             30,135           53,480          
PACIFICA LAW GROUP LLP 19,535           19,301           2,191             52,177           93,205          
PFM SOLUTIONS LLC 25,677           22,060           3,388             66,245           117,370       

BOND Total 168,811         196,570         14,447           471,535         851,362       
CONST BHC CONSULTANTS 11,530           11,530          

BN BUILDERS INC 36,780,040    36,780,040  
BUSH ROED AND HITCHINGS INC 6,262             6,028             2,148             14,438          
CITY OF SEATTLE 161,677         161,677       
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FF&E) 46,690           16,433           74,210           137,333       
HIGHLINE WATER DISTRICT 75,575           75,575          
LYDIG CONSTRUCTION INC. 9,755,819      12,435,416    84,196           22,275,432  
MAYES TESTING ENGINEERS INC 17,938           31,602           85,424           134,963       
MILES RESOURCES, LLC 563                11,530           12,092          
PUGET SOUND ENERGY 65,421           101,945         6,172             173,538       
SOUNDEARTH STRATEGIES, INC 97,528           97,528          
WATER DISTRICT 125 22,152           22,152          

CONST Total 9,962,006      12,591,658    90,224           37,252,411    59,896,299  
EQUIP Fire PSP Equip - Bunker Gear 152,324         152,324       

Fire PSP Equip - Extrication Equip 119,823         119,823       
Fire PSP Equip - Helmets 2,289             2,289            
Fire PSP Equip - MDC 50,354           50,354          
Fire PSP Equip - SCBA Fill Station 1,380             1,380            
Fire PSP Equip - SCBA/SABA 434,866         434,866       

EQUIP Total 761,036         761,036       
FIRE_AP Fire PSP Vehicles - Admin Vehicles 107,880         107,880       

Fire PSP Vehicles - Aerial 1,564,143      1,564,143    
Fire PSP Vehicles - Battalion Chief 110,767         110,767       
Fire PSP Vehicles - EOC Administration 53,881           53,881          
Fire PSP Vehicles - Pumper 1,761,413      1,761,413    

FIRE_AP Total 3,598,084      3,598,084    
LAND ADVERTISING 119                119                237               

BUSH ROED AND HITCHINGS INC 23,926           8,219             70,558           102,703       
Business Assistance 1,529,000      1,529,000    
CITY OF SEATTLE 227                227               
CITY OF TUKWILA 5,919             5,919            
Property Acquisitions 117                891,069         13,227,694    14,118,881  
Property Carry Costs 3,588             36,794           40,382          
SEATTLE CITY LIGHT 21,039           21,039          
SOUNDEARTH STRATEGIES, INC 7,500             22,257           102,736         132,493       
VALLEY VIEW SEWER DISTRICT 70                  70                  140               

LAND Total 117                31,426           925,322         14,994,156    15,951,021  
PM/PROF AMENTO 10,943           10,152           20,478           41,572          

BRUCE C ALLEN & ASSOCIATES INC 48,620           48,620          
HEARTLAND -                 22,000           330,582         352,582       
KEITHLY BARBER ASSOC INC 18,065           9,680             32,441           60,186          
PACE ENGINEERS INC 12,750           12,750          
SHANNON & WILSON, INC. 86,897           86,897          
SHIELS OBLETZ JOHNSEN INC 251,846         380,779         77,216           1,598,348      2,308,189    
Translation Services 14,309           14,309          

PM/PROF Total 293,604         400,611         99,216           2,131,675      2,925,105    
PRMT/FEE CITY OF SEATAC 238,553         238,553       

CITY OF TUKWILA 86,664           197,145         3,444             308,628         595,881       
VALLEY VIEW SEWER DISTRICT 100                100               
WA ST DEPT OF ECOLOGY 895                722                1,617            

PRMT/FEE Total 87,559           197,867         3,444             547,281         836,151       
Grand Total 12,041,983    15,197,118    1,261,946      4,373,567      58,679,996    91,554,609  

Printed: 8/7/2020 9:15 AM

21



CITY OF TUKWILA

PUBLIC SAFETY BOND

FINANCIAL OVERSIGHT COMMITTTEE

Report to the City Council

August 2020

O nbehalfofm y fellow m em bers,Iam pleasedtopresentyou w iththefirst2020 R eportofthe

P ublicS afety Bond FinancialO versightCom m ittee.P ertheCharteradopted inR esolution1892,

ourroleistoreview theallocationofbondproceedsandprogressonachievingthepurposesof

theP ublicS afety BondandtoreporttotheCity Councilsem i-annually.

T heCom m itteem etonAugust11,2020. P ursuanttoO rdinance2509 andR esolution1892,

duringthism eetingtheCom m itteereview ed statusandexpenditurereportsrelatingtothe

P ublicS afety Bond asapprovedby T ukw ilavotersattheN ovem ber8,2016 GeneralElection.

City staffalsoprovided anoverview oftheP ublicS afety P lanoverallbudget,scheduleand

status.

T heO versightCom m itteehastodatereview edbondexpendituresthroughJuly 31,2020 and

andfindsthattheseexpendituresare___________ com pliancew iththepurposesoftheP ublic

S afety Bond.Draftm inutesofthem eetingisattachedtothisreport.

T heCom m itteeappreciatesthisopportunity andw elookforw ardtoourcontinued relationship

w iththeCity Council.

Attachm ents:

DraftAugust11,2020 Com m itteeM eetingM inutes

22



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

H 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

12 13* 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

19 H 21 22 23 24 25 16 H 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

26 27 28 29 30 24 H 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 H 4 1 1 2 3 4 5

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 H 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 H 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 H H 28 20 21 22 23 24 H 26

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 27 28 29 30 31

  Committees/Council Meetings in late December are subject to cancellation

20-Dec-19

AUGUST SEPTEMBER

DECEMBEROCTOBER

JULY

NOVEMBER

*Jan 13 is an exception to 1st & 3rd Monday

City of Tukwila
2020 Council Committee Calendar

APRIL MAY JUNE

For Internal Use Only. Dates and times subject to change.

JANUARY

1st & 3rd Mondays - Transportation & Infrastructure • Planning & Economic Development • Regular Meeting

2nd & 4th Mondays - Finance • Community Services & Safety • Committee of the Whole

MARCHFEBRUARY

23


	1PSPOversight_August11_Agenda.pdf
	2MinutesNovember2019.pdf
	3Bylaws_FInal.pdf
	4July_TPSP Justice Center Monthly Construction Report.pdf
	5July 2020_TPSP_FS51_ Monthly Construction Report SOJ.pdf
	6July 2020_TPSP_FS52_ Monthly Construction Report SOJ.pdf
	7FOC Financial Reports-2020-08-07.pdf
	8expense.pdf
	9Committee_Report_August7.pdf
	102020CommitteeCalendar.pdf
	Blank Page



